



NWB Tools

Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: NPC Reminder for Participants in the Joint NPC/NIRB Public Review of the ERP Transportation Corridor

1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Mar 18, 2014 at 9:14 AM



Phyllis Beaulieu- ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᐸᕐᕐ

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des permis

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ Maniayuyuq Laisaliniqmun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᐱᕐᕐᕐ 119
ᕐᕐᕐ, ᕐᕐᕐ X0B 1J0

Titigaqavvia 119
Uqhuqtunq, NU, X0B 1J0

Toll Free / Sans Frais / ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

Tel / Téléphone / ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca>

Date: Tue, Mar 18, 2014 at 8:11 AM

Subject: NPC Reminder for Participants in the Joint NPC/NIRB Public Review of the ERP Transportation Corridor

To: oliver.curran@baffinland.com, swbathory@qia.ca

Cc: ahanson@nirb.ca, georgina.williston@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, jeff.mercer@aandc.gc.ca, Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, hamletpond_sao@qiniq.com, hamletsao@xplomet.com, hto_ab@qiniq.com, mayor_ab@qiniq.com, rbhta@qiniq.com, sav_ford@yahoo.com, Achamberlain@blg.com, a_delislealaku@makivik.org, Adrian Boyd <aboyd@nunavut.ca>, asimonfalvy@gov.nu.ca, aimee.rupert@cnscc-ccsn.gc.ca, alain.grenier@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Alan Blair <alan@blairlawgroup.com>, alexandre.larouche@justice.gc.ca, ALoder@gov.nu.ca, ar_enviro@yahoo.ca, allison.stoddart@pc.gc.ca, amie.baker@nrcan-mcan.gc.ca, amy.shen@aandc.gc.ca, Andre.Paquette@otc-cta.gc.ca, andrew.campbell@justice.gc.ca, Adumbrille@wfcana.org, andrew.keim@aandc.gc.ca, gunnan@telus.net, anne.snider@aandc.gc.ca, clocoral@qiniq.com, aayewah@gov.nu.ca, alaudrum@srk.com, Ben Kogvik <interpreter@nwb.nunavut.ca>, wanapier@gmail.com, Blair.Raitt@tc.gc.ca, bmacisaac@qia.ca, Bhansen@gov.nu.ca, bob.weber@thecanadianpress.com, barmstrong@lawsonlundell.com, bchambers@gov.nu.ca, Brian.OMara@aandc.gc.ca, wmacnwt@jointsec.nt.ca, stewart4@mts.net, carey.elverum@pc.gc.ca, carey.ogilvie@ec.gc.ca, oopik_08@hotmail.com, cgillis@tunnngavik.com, cemrick@telus.net, crodriguez@nirb.ca, CMougeot@hatfieldgroup.com, cwaynev@gmail.com, Chris.Clarke@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca, cdarcy@gov.nu.ca, cdown@gov.nu.ca, CFraser@gov.nu.ca, ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com, ckieu@gov.nu.ca, mayor@city.igaluit.nu.ca, v.collin@city.igaluit.nu.ca, cmallory1@gov.nu.ca, Dale.Kirkland@tc.gc.ca, damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org, dcarlson@gov.nu.ca, darlene.brown@aandc.gc.ca, dts@nunavutwaterboard.org, David.Abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Dave.Balint@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, dbeamer@gov.nu.ca, davidg@carc.org, david.kielstra@aecom.com, David.McNabb@nrcan-mcan.gc.ca, davidm@nunatsiaq.com, pondinletclo@qiniq.com, pondbiologist@qiniq.com, dmuggli@rescan.com, DKaradag@gov.nu.ca, Denise.Lockett@mmg.com, locketttda@telus.net, Desmond.Raymond@tc.gc.ca, FisheriesProtection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, dlapierre1@gov.nu.ca, dstenton1@gov.nu.ca, emckenna@gov.nu.ca, edehiar@gmail.com, generalmanagemu@miningnorth.com, EC.EA.NU@ec.gc.ca, pangnirtungclo@qiniq.com, Erik.Madsen@baffinland.com, erika.marteleira@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, frances_abele@carleton.ca, freinhart@gov.nu.ca, Gwatters@pndengineers.com, qikiqtariuaqclo@qiniq.com, ghakongak@tunnngavik.com, glenn.wagner@mmg.com, gmackay@gov.nu.ca, gnekolaichuk@millerthomson.com, ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com, blackg@tc.gc.ca, greg.missal@baffinland.com, ggilbert@makivik.org, goliveira@gov.nu.ca, guy@uphere.ca, hbhta@qiniq.com, clocapedorset@gmail.com, muncdsao@capedorset.ca, saoclyde2005@qiniq.com, coraledo@qiniq.com, gfcdo@qiniq.com, gfsao@qiniq.com, sao_hbhamlet@qiniq.com, igloolik@magma.ca, j.hussey@city.igaluit.nu.ca, SAOkim@qiniq.com, Hamletpond_mayor@qiniq.com, pond_cedo@qiniq.com, htoclyde@qiniq.com, aiviithto@qiniq.com, gfivq_hta@qiniq.com, igloolik_hto@qiniq.com, amrok@qiniq.com, kimmiruthto@qiniq.com, htopond@qiniq.com, hmaciasaac@gov.nu.ca, hnateela@gov.nu.ca, lan.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, jnoble@nwmb.com, JFalkiner@gov.nu.ca, jkusugak@gov.nu.ca, jjustus@nwmb.com, Joe.Tigullaraq@baffinland.com, jfortier@qia.ca, johann.pelage@cannor.gc.ca, John.Clarke@nrcan.gc.ca, john.cowan@tc.gc.ca, john.price@ec.gc.ca, qiasani@qiniq.com, gladstone.joshua@gmail.com, julie.cleroux@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca, julie.gascon@tc.gc.ca, jlassonde@sheardiamonds.com, Julie_ross@golder.com, jbuller@gov.nu.ca, justin.hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, karen.costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca,

ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca, Katherine.Cumming@pc.gc.ca, kathleen.cavallaro@nrcan.gc.ca, keac-ccek@krg.ca, info@krg.ca, kbergner@lawsonlundell.com, Kgillard@nirb.ca, kelly.senkiw@hc-sc.gc.ca, klanda@justice.gc.ca, kevin.robertson@aandc.gc.ca, kim.pawley@tc.gc.ca, kpoole@aurorawildlife.com, kofi.boa-antwi@mmg.com, kwestdal@oceansnorth.ca, lacey.wallace@aandc.gc.ca, griseclo@qiniq.com, larry.trigatti@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, LWhite1@gov.nu.ca, lham@gov.nu.ca, clydeclo@qiniq.com, hallbeachclo@qiniq.com, lloyd@lkiinternational.com, lorrainebrooke7@gmail.com, lorraine.seale@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, lkamermans@gov.nu.ca, luc.fortin@otc-cta.gc.ca, Lucy.Wittrup@mmg.com, lynn.cousins@pc.gc.ca, manik.duggar@cannor.gc.ca, Mnoreau@gov.nu.ca, mburgess@nrcan.gc.ca, iqaluitclo@qia.ca, Mark.Dahl@ec.gc.ca, mpimlott@gov.nu.ca, mark.yetman@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Martin.vanRooy@wscc.nu.ca, mvonmirbach@wwfcanada.org, landofficer@qia.ca, mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com, Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Michael.Anderson@baffinland.com, michael.mohammed@ec.gc.ca, Michael Maloney <mmaloney@nunavut.ca>, mmifflin@gov.nu.ca, msettingington@edynamics.com, michael.sewchand@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, michael.zurowski@baffinland.com, mjones@lawsonlundell.com, Mbeauregard@gov.nu.ca, melliott@gov.nu.ca, miroslava.tsolova@mail.mcgill.ca, mnaseer@nmriib.ca, mhummel@wwfcanada.org, schauerte@arktissolutions.com, murray.ball@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, nstrijak@gov.nu.ca, takar20@hotmail.com, NLeconte@gov.nu.ca, oeegeesiak@qia.ca, ole.gjerstad@gmail.com, outcropltd@qiniq.com, patricia.bell@cbc.ca, paul.topping@tc.gc.ca, paul.tukker@cbc.ca, Paula.C.Smith@ec.gc.ca, kimmirutclo@qiniq.com, phale@gov.nu.ca, pkydd@nwmb.com, Paneak.Peter@arcticcollege.ca, qav.issuqangitug@baffinland.com, rachel.mark@gov.nu.ca, rhalim@acres.com, rbarry@nirb.ca, rchapple@gov.nu.ca, rkatsak@gov.nu.ca, rcook@knightpiesold.com, dwyer@arktisiipi.com, reno@gov.nu.ca, rjohnsto@nrcan.gc.ca, abernethygillissr@aandc.gc.ca, rsuluk@gov.nu.ca, rdorazio@qia.ca, rgreen@gov.nu.ca, ryan.denbigh@mmg.com, landadmin@qia.ca, sally.dagher@pomerleau.ca, s_silverstone@makivik.org, Samantha@nunatsiaq.com, sao_ab@qiniq.com, SHolzman@gov.nu.ca, sara.minogue@cbc.ca, Savanna.Levenson@ec.gc.ca, Scott.Trusler@mmg.com, sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org, sean.steller@ec.gc.ca, seth.reinhart@cannor.gc.ca, ittaq@ilisaqsiqvik.ca, sharina.dodsworth@gmail.com, sharleen@sharleenhamm.com, Sharron.Hussey@mmg.com, Sharon.Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>, Shelly.Elverum@arcticcollege.ca, sstandafer-pfister@slrconsulting.com, sawa@qia.ca, sgranchinho@nirb.ca, stacey.lambert@ec.gc.ca, Stanley.Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>, s_olpinski@makivik.org, closesolute@qiniq.com, susanne.forbrich@ec.gc.ca, psuvega@gov.nu.ca, Tamara.Fast@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Tanya.trenholm@aandc.gc.ca, tarko@nirb.ca, tasoucie@gmail.com, tcousins@gov.nu.ca, telliott@lgl.com, tmeadows@millerthomson.com, business@nnsi.com, rec_ab@qiniq.com, editor@nunavutnews.com, Stim@gov.nu.ca, tineka.simmons@cannor.gc.ca, Todd.Frederickson@tc.gc.ca, executivedirector@miningnorth.com, tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca, pnrean-pnreen@tc.gc.ca, verna_angnetsiak_68@hotmail.com, vattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca, vsahanatien@wwfcanada.org, wjoy@gov.nu.ca, zkunuk@isuma.ca, Brian.Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, swbathory@qia.ca

Good morning,

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) acknowledges receipt of the Nunavut Impact Review Boards (NIRB) Public Hearing Report for Baffinland Iron Mine Corporations (BIMC) proposed Early Revenue Phase (ERP) for the Mary River Project, which was received by the NPC at the start of the business day on March 18, 2014.

Participants are reminded that they have until 5:00 p.m (EST) on March 24, 2014 to make written arguments drawing the NPC's attention to any parts of the NIRB Final Public Hearing Report that may be considered relevant to the joint NPC/NIRB Public Review on the proposed transportation corridor.

Submissions may be made to Brian Aglukark, Director Regional Planning, by filing them at P.O Box 2101, Cambridge Bay, Nunavut XOB 0C0, emailing them to aglukark@nunavut.ca, or faxing them to the attention of Brian Aglukark, Director Regional Planning at 1 867 857 2243. Pursuant to Rule 8.2 of the NPC's Rules of Procedure for Public Hearings and Public Reviews, if a submission is faxed, an original copy must be subsequently forwarded to the NPC.

Additional details on the joint NPC/NIRB Public Review on the proposed transportation corridor can be found at http://www.nunavut.ca/en/approved_plans/amendments or by contacting the NPC Arviat Office at 1 865 857 2242 or Cambridge Bay Office 1 867 983 3674.

Best Regards,

Christopher Tickner

Nunavut Planning Commission

www.nunavut.ca